788 RISBRIDGE TUNION.

Haverhill District. Wickhambrook District. Clare District.
*Steeple Bumpstead 1295 | Great Thurlow .. 431 | Poslingford ...... 871
*Helion-Bumpstead 9561 ! Little Tharlow.... 449 | Hundon ........ 1218
*Sturmer ...... 351 | Little Bradley ... 85 (Clare.cecececcesee 1760
+Haverhill ...... 2535 | Great Bradley .... 542 | Stoke-by-Clare.... 911
+Kedington ...... 772 | Cowling ........ 879 | Whixoe - c+veee... 168
Barnardiston ....) 251 | Wickhambrook .. 1597 | *Birdbrook ...... 616
MonksRisbridge,ep 8 | Stradishall ...... 4830 ]*Ashen ... ..c.0.. 340
Little Wratting .. 212 | Denston ..,..... 803} *Ovington........ 152
Great Wratting .. 391 | Stansfield ........ 506
Withersfield eocv oo 642 Total ......18,1256

* Those marked thus * are in Essex.

+ Haverhill and Kedington are partly in Essex.

35" Haverhill County Court Disirict comprises all this Union, as well as the
panshes of Ridgwell and Stambourne, in Essex.

BARNARDISTON, a scattered village, about 5 miles N.W. of Clare,
and N.E. by E. of Haverhill, has in its parish 1192 acres of fertile land,
and 259 inhabitants, including Moxks-RisBRIDGE, an KExira-parochial
farm of 92 acres, and eight souls, 1% mile N. of the village, belonging to
Wm. Turner, Esq., and occupied by Mr. Simon Golding. PBarnardiston
gave name to a family whose several branches had seats at Kedington,
Brightwell, Wyverston, and other places. They held the manor till the
latter part of last century. Messrs.Henry Teverson, Thomas Ambrose, and
J. Purkis, and several smaller freeholders, have estates here. Monks-
Risbridge was given by Thomas de Woodstock, Earl of Buckingham
and Duke of Gloucester, (sixth son of Edward II1.) to Pleshy College, in
Essex. The Church (All Saints) is a neat fabrie, with a tower and five
bells. The rectory, valued in K.B. at £7. 10s. 5d4., and in 1835 at £191,
is in the patronage of the heirs of the late Rev. Valentine Ellis, and incum-~
bency of the Rev. 4. F. Wynter, B.A4. of Whizxoe. The poor parishioners
bave nearly an acre of land let for 20s. a year; and a share of FPernon's
Gift, as noticed with Great Wratting.

Binks Ewin, shopkeeper | Bailey Elijah, Charity farm

Cook Jph. corn mercht. & vict. Lion Golding Simon, Monks Risbridge

Hammond Charles, parish clerk §Teverson Hy. Hall || §Purkis Jph.
FARMERS. (§ are Owners.) Post from Newmarket.

§Ambrose Thos. Barnardision House I

BRADLEY, (GREAT) a scattered village, near a small rivulet,
6 miles N. of Haverhill, and 8 miles S. of Newmarket, has in its
parish 2280 acres of land, and 542 souls. It had formerly a fair,
on September 29th, and was anciently held by the Somerie family,
barons Dudley. ILord Dacre is now lord of the manor and patron
of the Church, (St. Mary,) which is a neat structure, with a tower
and three bells, and was new pewed in 1841. The rectory, valued
in K.B. at £17. 1s. 51d., and in 1835 at £407, is in the incumbency
of the Rev. Wm. Samuel Parr Wilder, who has 52a. of glebe, and
a rent-charge of £600, awarded in 1848. He is also rector of
Carlton, Cambridgeshire, but resides at Bath. A large portion of
the parish belongs to St. John’s College, Cambridge ; C. Lamprell,
Esq., and several smaller proprietors. Post from Neumarket.
Collett Samuel, vict. Fox & Goose Danby Mr Wm. || Briggs Thos. beerhs

Crick Edward, cooper & beerhouse Girling Rev Walter, curate
Crosby John, surgeon Gosling Wm. tailor



